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Yamile Castro

From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:37 AM
To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:23-cv-24903-JB Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kapoor et al 

Order Setting Hearing on Motion

 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Southern District of Florida 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/25/2025 at 10:37 AM EDT and filed on 3/25/2025  
Case Name:  Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kapoor et al 
Case Number: 1:23-cv-24903-JB  

Filer:  

Document Number: 365(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
PAPERLESS ORDER RESCHEDULING STATUS CONFERENCE AND ORAL ARGUMENT. The 
status conference previously scheduled for April 2, 2025 and oral argument on all pending 
motions that are ripe for resolution is hereby SET for April 16, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. before the 
undersigned at the Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. Courthouse, Courtroom 11-4, 400 North Miami 
Avenue, Miami, Florida 33128. Signed by Judge Jacqueline Becerra on 3/25/2025. (nsy)  

 
1:23-cv-24903-JB Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Alejandro David Rodriguez     arodriguez@stearnsweaver.com  
 
Benjamin Joseph Tyler     benjamin.tyler@hklaw.com  
 

 CAUTION: [This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]  
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Bernice Cindy Lee     blee@kttlaw.com, sv@kttlaw.com, ycc@kttlaw.com  
 
Brian Barakat     brian@triallawmiami.com, clara@triallawmiami.com, nory@triallawmiami.com, 
service@triallawmiami.com  
 
Brian John Lechich     LechichB@sec.gov, landaul@sec.gov, OrdazM@SEC.GOV, wardro@sec.gov  
 
Carlos Alberto Ziegenhirt     carlos@caz-law.com  
 
Constantine Philip Economides     ceconomides@dynamisllp.com, mvigliarolo@dynamisllp.com, 
mvigliarolo@ecf.courtdrive.com  
 
David Lee Rosendorf     dlr@kttlaw.com, rcp@kttlaw.com, ycc@kttlaw.com  
 
Drew Michael Dillworth     ddillworth@stearnsweaver.com, cgraver@stearnsweaver.com, 
fsanchez@stearnsweaver.com, jless@stearnsweaver.com, mfernandez@stearnsweaver.com, 
rross@stearnsweaver.com  
 
Eric S. Rosen     erosen@dynamisllp.com  
 
Francisco Armada     francisco.armada@nelsonmullins.com, alfonso.orozco@nelsonmullins.com, 
maria.armas@nelsonmullins.com  
 
Fred Arthur Schwartz     fschwartz@swlawyers.law, bocaasst@swlawyers.law  
 
Jane Serene Raskin     jraskin@raskinlaw.com, agutierrez@raskinlaw.com  
 
Jason R. Alderman     jalderman@thealdermanlawfirm.com, jason-alderman-0923@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
service@thealdermanlawfirm.com, service-1562@ecf.pacerpro.com  
 
Jesus R. Tome     jayrtome@tomelawfirm.com  
 
Johanna Castellon Vega     jvega@almazanlaw.com, esanchez@almazanlaw.com, 
pleadings@almazanlaw.com, service@almazanlaw.com  
 
John Joseph Shahady     jshahady@swlawyers.law, dambra@swlawyers.law  
 
John Travis Houchin     houchinj@sec.gov, hoochf15@bellsouth.net  
 
Jonathan Etra     jonathan.etra@nelsonmullins.com, yusimy.bordes@nelsonmullins.com  
 
Jonathan Eric Minsker     jminsker@minskerlaw.com, autodocket@kasowitz.com, 
courtnotices@kasowitz.com, selzey@kasowitz.com  
 
Jordan Abraham Cortez     landaul@sec.gov  
 
Jose Angel Casal     jose.casal@hklaw.com, hapi@hklaw.com, josie.vila@hklaw.com  
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Mark Douglas Solov     msolov@stearnsweaver.com, mfigueras@stearnsweaver.com  
 
Mark Francis Raymond     mark.raymond@nelsonmullins.com, stacy.smith@nelsonmullins.com  
 
Matthew Maranges     matt@pbmlegal.net, elizabeth@pbmlegal.net, jayne@pbmlegal.net, 
lourdes@pbmlegal.net  
 
Megan Conkey Gonzalez     mconkey@aa-firm.com, natali@aa-firm.com, service@aa-firm.com  
 
Paul A Humbert     pa@pahumbertlaw.com, eservice@pahumbertlaw.com  
 
Raul Morales     rmorales@mmlawfl.com, aalvarez@mmlawfl.com, abousalis@mmlawfl.com, 
brodriguez@mmlawfl.com, csalem@mmlawfl.com, msabates@mmlawfl.com  
 
Russell Robert O'Brien     obrienru@sec.gov, jacqmeinv@sec.gov, landaul@sec.gov, ordazm@sec.gov, 
wardro@sec.gov  
 
Thomas Ralph Lehman     trl@lklsg.com, ame@lklsg.com, ar@lklsg.com  
 
William Patrick Ayers     payers@burr.com  
 
1:23-cv-24903-JB Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be 
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-2260.:  

 


